
 

 
 

            
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  June 17, 2011 

  

Subject: RFP # 11-023, Switch Replacement for the Detention Facility 

 

   
Please Note:   
 
  The cut-off-date to receive proposals for the RFP #11-023 has been 
  extended to Wednesday, June 29, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time 
  zone. 
 
 
 

 The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the   

 above referenced proposal; the following is the response to the   

 questions: 

 
 

1. Section 4 – Maintenance, Warranty, and Support calls for not only the Mfr. Warranty but also a 
3 year Cisco SmartNet coverage.  Do you want the SmartNet coverage on all products and what 
level of 3 year Cisco SmartNet coverage do you require?  There is 8x5 NBD, 24x7x4 coverage, 
and/or onsite SmartNet coverage available. 
 
24x7x4 coverage and onsite SmartNet 
 

2. Regarding the fiber patch cables, do you require the MM62.5, or the MM10G, or SM? 
 
MM62.5 

 
 

 



 

 
 

 
 

3. Will the vendor migrate the configurations at the time of installation? This requires more time 
on installation day and will require access to the network devices in question. 
 
Network configurations will be handled by County IT 
 

4. Will El Paso Detention Facility provide the vendor with configurations to be loaded ahead of 
time?  This will require a little more prep time, but limit installation day activities to racking and 
stacking of switches. Or  
 
Network Installations will be handled by County IT 
 

5. Will El Paso Detention Facility do a post-installation configuration of the switches so that our 
role will consist only of replacing the equipment?  
 
Network Installations will be handled by County IT 
 
 

6. As far as the equipment goes, does El Paso Detention Facility have a location onsite where we 
can stage and prep the equipment prior to installation?  
 
Yes, but Network Installations will be handled by County IT 
 


